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THE CNTr FOR RESPONSMrV POLflX
1320 19th Street, NW
Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-00)

Complainant, )

National Republican Senatorial
Committee, Oregon Republican )
Party, Senator Robert Padckwood, )
Re-elect Packwood Campaign )
Committee, Senator Phil Gamnm )

Respondents.

COMPLAINT OF-THE CVNm Wlt BESPQNS

ION

COMPLAINT

SENSITIVE

IVE POLITICS

1. This complaint charges that respondents National Republican
Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") and the Oregon Republican Party, Senator
Phil Gramm, Senator Robert Packwood, and tle Re-elect Packwood Campaign
Committee ("Campaign Committe" used 1se l funds, transferred
from the NRSC to the Oregon Republica Fu with the intent of fut
the re-election of Senator Packwood, in of the Federal Election
Campaign Act, 2 US.C. § 431 et seq., as e d ("FECA" or the "Act").

2. Complainant Center for R c ("Center") is a

nonprofit, nonpartisan research organization Inorporated in the State of
Iowa and headquartered in Washingon, D.C. that studies the role that money
plays in Federal elections. Founded in IM, On Cmnter was designed to study
Congress and examine potential reciau that auid improve both its internal
operation and its responsiveness to #d*, A dcan public.

3. Respondent NRSC is a national poltc committee that has made



expfacwtanr bAWm aflutsiw Robert PacOPd1010 a o Ow
Packwood P Committee.

4. Rapnduat Oregon hpca n Pa frty is a State politl c
that hs mad expendi s to or an beha of Senator Robert Packwood or the
R -eect eakwood Ca Cmmittee.

5. Respondent Packwood is a Senator in the United States Senate,
represenuinsg the state of Oregon.

6. Respondent Campaign Committee is the principle campaign

committee for Senator Packwood's 1992 re-election campaign.

7. Resp Gramm is a Senator in the United States Senate,
represeting the state of Texas. In 1992, Senator Gramm was the Chair of the
NRSC.

--- ~ ~ APIABL= STATtrMl AND REGULAT3ONS

& The FCA provides that the national committee of a poltical party
and a State c 1mmit11e of a polta party may make expenditures in
cmuto wi t dw gemalW el1esd ampig of canidte for Federa
offka subjeIt to Ifw 9-inlaions cotained in paragraph (3) of § 441a(d) of the
FECA. 2 U.sC § 44a(dX1 11C F.. 110.7.

9. Monwy g ti vI or WffW ifumnct Federal Eco is subject to the
cc ntrI~utIon a expnditure and reIPorting requirements of the FECA apial
to Fedeal slecdos. 2 US.C 5431 et seq. See, Buckky v. Valo, 424 U.S. I
(1976)

10. Any P1 peitrw @n o con with the general election campaign
of a candidate r Federa ae made by the national or state committee of a
polit t my not t ineedd w con of a candidat for election to the

office of Sensom, 2 bt mlb by the voting age population of the State
plus a castofltving 2 USC. S 441(aXdX3); I1 C.F.R. 110.7.

Acco-r-digt an FDC pos roleIse dated February 28, 1992, the 1992 spending



hr ?7w- 7 7 SW*pu by any pdm oKm rmwa
vpm,- -d w 2 US.C 431OIXAk 11 C.P.U. 10.(a).

12. IT t11 -: 2nbI- -a- indudes any gft, s'."crMptIon loa
adaneor depo t of moey af value nade by any perso for
the purpow of &_ any actN for Federa office. 2 US.C. § 431(SXA);
11 Cy.. 100.7(8).

13. Th FBCA 1.quim potiRca nitho to file reports with the FECaccuraly w, g eit re and dusmen. 2 US.C. § 434; 11 C.F.R.5 10L3.

14. The FUCA p t candidates and political committees from
knoinlya i an -:---ai-u-- in violation of the limits of the Act.
2 U.s.C. S "4a U CJ 1&9K(a).

~ -t~ ~ of t Senate Selet

fa o e ,mmRelatd to the
7ji 1" (Appendix CO) in

AM~ he hd with a Senator,
~D diny - aed that Senator

,ramn,



I&~ R rikg the MaCh 6,9IM. entry, the thics Conittee,
it,

indicates that [Senator Gramm),, with Senator Packwood's
a ke wedp. had agreed to direct $100,000 from a Republican Party
Coomittee to be used to benefit Senator Packwood's campaign.
and had discussed this with Senator Packwood...This entry raises
qestions about the possible violation of campaign finance laws.

Appendix C at 123.

17. Attached as Exhibit 2 is the May 20,1992 Report of Receipts and

Disbursements for Other Than an Authorized Committee submitted by the

NRSC, and on file at the FEC as of September 12, 1995. Exhibit 2 shows that

the NRSC made the following transfer from its non-federal account to the

Oregon Republican Party:

4/24/92 $24,000

18. Attached as Exhibit 3 is the June 20, 1992 Report of Receipts and

Disbursements for Other Than an Authorized Committee submitted by the

NRSC, and on file at the FEC as of September 12, 1995. Exhibit 3 shows that

the NRSC made the ollowing transfers from its non-federal account to the

Oregon pa Part

5/20/92 $10,000

5/11/92 $15,000
5/7/92 $10,000

19. Atuhed as Extuibit 4 is the July 20,1992 Report of Receipts and

Disburments for Other Than an Authorized Committee submitted by the

NRSC, and on file at the FEC as of September 12,1995. Exhibit 4 shows that

the NFSC made the fWowing transfer from its non-federal account to the

Orego Repulcan Party:

6/16/92 $15,500

20. Attadhed as Exhibit 5 is the August 20,1992 Report of Receipts and

't. -
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NiRSC OWd w Me at 0w PC o t 12,1995. ExM lt 5 shos that

7/27/92 $11000
7/9/92 $11000

21. Upon Infomation and belief, tansfers from the NRSC non-federal
account to the Oregon RpbLAlcan party for the period of April to July, 1992,
totaled $96,500.

22. Upon f tio and belief, the funds totaling $96,500 were
intended to be expended, per the March 6, 1992 conversation between
Senators Packwood and Gramm, to influence Senator Packwood's re-election
campaign, and as such were subject to the provisions of the FECA. The funds
were non-federal funds that did not comply with the requirements of FECA
applicable to contribultw and expenditures in federal races. The use of such
funds to influence SenatW ackwood's reelection campaign therefore
violated the appl-icb21 poaviinm of the PECK

--

23. C r uy Curs the Commimion to oniduct a prompt
and itog w um t in gl kpln in this Complaint, and to
deCla Rre tt - a 1tpis Is, viaotd the FECA, and to impose

penaltiesMa fo stvoi.Psy h Center urge the Commission to
investigae whadm *a vicim descried above wer knowin and willful
so as to zadt ~ pnlis



1M fth Steet, NW
Wsbftkm D.C. 20036

(22)90044

Date&: Septembe 15, 1995



The undersigned cnpaaton be f Owth Can~ for Rs~sv

1 1 !0-1- and, as sick, SpO t a~ tbd her&: be"rm u* *
b@We.

District of Columbia)
)ss

Nand sworn to befoe

0 (;

Men S. iler

MW"-U t"" Am I"

I 111 I II I
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ARpedix C of the Summary of the Counsel's Reiport Regarding DocumtLs
Related to the Investigation of Senator Robert Packwood (Sept. 7. 1995

March 6, 1992, Excerpt from Senator Packwood's Diaries.
Comments of the Senate Select Committee on Ethics
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I introduced (Senator 11, who
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- Jim t
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finished, and I
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I introduced (Senator 11 who
was the speaker that night ed
he was excellent. go notes.
Good humor. He finished and

and I and Elaine and
(Senator 1) - - am
the guy traveling with
[Senator X] met for just tes
or fifteen minutes.

a more polite womd for It
ould be discussion - of W

the National
Com.ittee or Senatorial
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So deleted paes- imdicates that another Senator, with
mtor P ods iS had agreed to direct $100,000 frm
a csoiosa Prty C imtte to be used to benefit Senator
Pac ds c1 aga, and had discussed this with Senator Packwood
La a e gwith Elaiae ftankliz and another person. This eatxy
rmie I s about the pomble violation of campaign fnance
law. dtituted in Its place is an innocuous passage
di'scming iga feai.

Semator-a ---ood testified that he deleted the information
frM the -adotape, id sbetituted the information that appears
OR the I- t-a----i. Is stated that the entry on the
awdtp was an Inste were he did not want to embarass a
fellow Senator, and La fact the entry was wrong:

this is no crime. Party building activities are perfectly
l.eal and the Soial cmittee gives money to the party
if t-W party puts 9 money for the Senate c ,ndidate. It
cannot just be a psr h where .hey give them 100 and
they pass it on.

WAe he realised that the entry was wrong, Senator Packwood
decid tat it was not he would want out in the press.

e testified that he tttd the material that appears on the
Cormack t s pt Just to fill up the tape.

Senator Packwood testified that the part of the diary entry
reading 03ut be says M of course there can't be any legal
cOMeCtiin betMss the aft and Senator Packvoodo is an exagpee
of a Coovursation tbat plnsm occurred, because the other Senator

Si ams" ea M eo ware his (Senator Packwood'3l
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NRSC Report of Receipts and Disbursemna for
Other Than an Authorized Committ.e

May 20, 1992
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NRSC Report of Receipt and Disbrse s far
Qt~rThan an Authorized Commit

Jurne 20, 1992
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NRSC Report of Receipts and Disbursemenit for
Other Than an Authorized Committee

August 20, 1992
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FIEOIA ELECTION COMSION

sh1*a S. Mill~er, Eecutive Director
COnter for eoOmmIve Politics
1320 19th #trent **.V.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Ra: UM 4262

Dear Ms. Milleus

This letter acknovledges receipt on September 15. 1995, ofthe complaint yOU filed on behalf of the Center fog Responsive
Politics allegl p ssible violations of the federal 3lection

Camai Ac o 171, as amended (sthe ACtV) by the MISCe Oregon--I-O , I PartY, sator Packwood, enator Gamn and theRe-.lect PIe d Comnittee. The respondent() will be notified
of this complaint vithin five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal ElectionCommission takes final action on your complaint. Should youreceive any additional information in this matter, pleaseforvard it to the Office of the Ooneral counsel. Such
Information sut be sworn to in the same aomer as the original
cplat. ft e uwbre8d this maer 11 4202. Please referto thils muat tte fture comnet. ms * or yougIntonmation#w b~ attached a brieiftWM, &,mtuam&o h

Coineei'e rm~. 1e for bandln eoutaisk

Sincerely,

Mary L. ?akSar* Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures

c*6b0*1 ey ACmt*im M lrj"i



~atwwi3t cmittee
4 2 S IISe9.. .
Washington*

Us3 mum 4262

Dear Mr. Uuheh

he Frefts etoo Comission received a complaint whichindlcate tst ti to1 U 1t€8a Senporial Coemittee
Coummtte)e t er, say hae violated the

matter MMs refer to this number in all future
Corre poasdesf.

Under tbo Act# r"
Witingtat~ete

y.**t(
ite oufm-tuity to demonstrate in
I be, ;= O ,at the Comaitto, and

,er 1lOeeituit factUal or
u*m* ago r4**: to t6

0e. which
it be

take

4mnevitht

r* e lmlosed

V 'of such

Comission.

z.
.~ ~

.-,~ .~*.*



4)02) 21 - tdessri

Mary L. ?aksar# Attorney
Central Lfocce-dat Docet

Enclosures
I. Coaplaist
2. Proceduges
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

'4



F~b~tELECTION COMMISSION

Oregon w art

BaVrton, 08 97"mS

i3S RUR 4262

Dear Mr. Delao:

The fderal RUlection Commission received a compaint whichindicates tbt the Oren Repablican Party ('CometN) andr~j you, as treasure, sa have violated the Federal Slection
Cam paign Act of 1971r as amended ('the Act'). A copy of theC complaint is enclosed. U have numbered this matter NUN 4262.Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

.tnder the Act, YOm have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that Do action should be taken against the Cogmittee and
you, as treaswe la this matter. Ples. submit any factual orlegal matert4 w * ~ believe are tolevant to theComision'. *j • * this matter. Were appropriate

s Atted under oah. Teou response, whichshod44 0000cousel Offic, mst be

s.eoidsetial in accordonce with2 ri 8*01gb 412)(Ak. Ulm" you notify
c P " - ... Iftl thio

of such

osIb cOunsel te receive any
otolcations from the Commission.



it

*aI L, ?aksaC* Attoirn:

1. complainht
2. Procef4t@es
3. D*GigUatioa of Coaasel Statement



The UomorM be Ab.W i
370 aussell Suild&q
Washington, DC . 0

R19:

Dear Senator Grams

RMa 4262

The Federal Sloction Commission received a complaint which
indicates that oway have violated the Federal election
Camp ign Act of -710 as aewnded ('tbe Act'). A copy of the
complaint is OF oIM&. xo have numbered this matter RUE 4262.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that so action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relejvt to the Comission's analysis of this
matter. where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your cespomm. which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Offic, wmt be submitted within 1S da s of receipt of
this letter. ff j. fsol is received within IS days te
Coaisste may ta :. xrer actio based on the available
informativ,

2 U.S.C. 1
the Comiss,4
publiC. If
nottit *ffogs a8

noti fication

"tog",s cot emtial in accordance with
WV ) (I a~I 43749(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

-bit you wish Ub matter to be made
t4 be- C-a IWO W by 4ounsel In this

by letla te enclosedOr tel W& 0 ON6eI of such
*Oa IeUMel to t96eive any.MMnications from the Comission.



Enlserelre

ray K.. Teker, Attorney
Central Knforcement Docket

£rnclosuares

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Desination of Counsel Statement



FWEALELECTIO)N COMMISSION

'I * "* t trmle htaurer

5 Coiitt..SN ! ##m, u.w.

Washingtos, D.c. 2001S

33: IIUR 4262

Doer mr. acown:

"be F edOeW SlectioA Commission received a complaint whichindicates tAt e-Ilct Packvood Comittee (Comittee) and
you, as t'eautr, MY have violated the Federal IlectionCameigs Act of U571, as amended (Nthe Act*). A copy of thecomplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUI 4262.Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate inwriting that no action should be taken against the CoUittee andyou, as tteascer, i this matter. Fleas sub it any factual or*9_1 mat*eriaa which you believe are relevant to the**SAW*..v *in0-*is Of this matter. *bet* appropriate.stit 1011Ms16eid h~e submitted under oath. Tr eps, whichsaau1 to the 001era C selss be1Ihys f r ipt of We is It 0 t. s o
to se Y thin 15 days, the ConISsioa mir takefirth -C g hese on the available Information.

Ibis mat iwll rtain confidential La aceordaace with2th USC. 1" ,*l)s n 4379(e)(12)CA) 10"ess YOU notifythe c i .Writit" that YOU wish the mtter to be madeSto be represented by oe-,w-l it thismt~r ~1se jsethe Ciso g comleti-- the enclosedfocus. the $N ress and 0e948We ;=r of suchco 1, an outhorising such counsel to teeeive anynotifications and other commnications from the Comission.



if yu havemy
(202) 29 o
descri tio&eonplafnto.

xSmomrely.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central anforcemast Docret

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

AmdAdk,- A&



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

The Uonocable Usbalt Mackwood
2S9 Russell Suil
Washington, D.C. 0

as: M1 4262

Dear Senator Packwood:

The federal NlOctiom Comission received a complaiat which
indicates that You a" have vielated the Federal SlectionCampain Act of 19M, as amed ('the Act'). A copy of the
€omplaInt is enclooed. We bve numbered this matter =a 4242.
Please refer to this number L all future correspondence.

Under the Act* you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no actiem should be taken against you in this
Matter. r*ese submit ta factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant tte Comissiones analysis of this
natter. Where appCpriate, statements should be suboittqd underoath. Your CepOmme, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, st be submitted within 1S days of receipt ofthis letter. f to gIIIm1 Is received within IS days, the
Commission maytake e action based on the available
informtio.

This matter V1.m cesfideti)i da ccerdace with
="P vau c~ in a) i vtAi cctoc i2 U.S.C. 1 4379(a)l fl0) enfd 9 4379fa)I12)(4) msies you notifythe Comissiem Is toot y wish to matter to be adeyou tabO in this

natter, pleas e ng the eaclosed
fo a stthae 0 *... aN Le Of such
€ounsel, e id geive anynotifti sd MAekomis fres the Commission.



Ito am questioe, plto cesteot lva a.
(202) 213

Sincerely,

Hat LO Yaksar. Attocn:y
CenT ral Lnforcosamt Doket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

). M la . -*
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Mary L. Taksar
Central EnfeLmest Dodc
Federal Ekction oim

Office of the Generml Cound
Wasigon, D.C. 20463

BY FAX - CONFIRM COPY

Dear Ms.Taksar,

Please find enclaos the STATEMENT OF DECLARATION OF COUNSEL for

both MUR 4258 and MULI

For your i nt ios the Naiawl R'mdiu Sentoial Cwmmuitfreew yur
two letter dated SI iiw 20,1995, t olldedo of the cownplaks that have
been filed with the Co ops an m SqpS " 26 1995.

To properly rdm w i in bah UM 425 m i MIUR 4262, we
requestan ctemiom m W27,1995. Plkmsdl -t "202474073 mcdmmtis
request, or ifyou haeve aqm

I
4f9

cot.

En*
c4umd

/1; 40 0 7 ft

a4 ;rJ -0"
E



.25 Second Street .6.6

202-675-6073

The above-named Individual Is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authoriled to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission. I

Date

AW)RW~l I

*~IIa ImImII8localP31W

National publian Senatorial Comittee

425 Stcond Street.- N.E.

W&shltuaton. D.C. 20002-4914

202-675-6073

-- ftwkltIl

TMWAIWNUMI
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laa0 7irtme D.C.( 2000 -914 ,

, 02-.675-6071 _ ..

The above-named Individual Is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

D at'"Date

R3SPONf~33ITS NA~w

amwims MmBIUMl 1ININS

Uat4in ,. Rpithlaan Kanatnrial Comitte

,1nhLnft on. D.C. 20002-4914

202-67N-073

AIDOIIIIII I

aims
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9VEUtf1VC*Wt COMSSION
WASINTON. D.C. 2I0463

.... October 4, 195

Craig a. Ungie, emeral Counsel
natioRl Rerblie" Senatorial Committee
42S eond Street us
Wasbington, D.C. 20002

Rg: UR 4262
National Republican Senatorial Committee and Stan
guckabye, as treasurer

Dear Mir. ingle

This is in response to your letter dated October 2,
1995, requesting an extension of until October 27, 199S, to
respond to the complaint.

Considering the Federal dlection Commissiones
responsibilities to act expeditiously in the conduct of
investigations, the Office of General Counsel cannot grant
your full request, but can only agree to an extension until
October 26, 99S. Accordin l, the response is due by close
of business on October 26, 1995.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sinceey,

Alva x. Smith, Paralegal
Central anforcement Docket

Cbk~ei aM' CowniM * .Arr.WMV
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Alva N. Smith
Fedral Sotioni Oa
999 ftreot,
wagbingqt=, DC 20463

Reg min 42"1i

Dear me. Sith:

JA we dbyuse hr tolhoo today, I eusa h
Oregon Rqubl cmf FartY Wt to "two bv-um
complaints. I M ti Mudn at i-t---isi-- t om to fix* a
response to the complaits. eifoy M resi tha me
redomr sleotes --- _I- a mIinits t tim to
Ocober 27, 19S.

Party on itb amlaibt a ee -_,

eihe Uqtt 8 w. Me __. 10 __

date).1 oft %-- Sa -.7
ooured n 12o SUM iin
Director, Treaurer ad P ow th fm p
Paty Maw M lw " Mv
actual t 4 iam18ewt-

theb~ w%*4
otaianed

vo~id Zn - te1 ~ 11-01" youi~s0 1

mehcap w c~c toIS GNP M-s~ 4b~
When atte.tn teog gae use t" ddo &I t lmon
muubor abow *. that -m wt -nl iniep In -
the event that I as %r

A% mW'SMNet -Ibm 3 Ris I e*-a*mn wM
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VAI~ 3037fl4299

"W aoifteae Inividual to hoesby desijaatea asmy
coua~l ang to &Qthbctgd to cecelve oar htificatiefts and *thee
c"O'mac"tine rc.. the COmtsslOf aM tO 440% onmy behalf befog*
the Ofteniss 

Oregm lpublciaParty

R&SOS(UNT'S MalS

AMAMIa 6t% M Ik hU514. 0181

am oo

*ss no=$,.
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71w 1Wi

rw-7 Sm519

The *bv*aawA individal Is hereby de~ignated as ay

counsel and is *utho,:1ae to receive any notitIcatous and othec

commUnication3 (Cos the ComiuSIOS and to act on Ay behalf before

the comiss Los.

OCT -7qs
Date

USlOsWmIS KM$m

SMm mm,
Sal, WI N 9 8

Oregon Rspub: ty

6176 b U SVd. 0101

503420-2%



Steven JR. Rinkle. Se.
Davis Wight treimgae Law Offices
1300 Sw Fifth &V
Portland, OR 97201

IRS i MM 4263
Oregon Republican Party and Barton Delacy, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Rinkle:

This is in response to your letter dated October S,
199S, requesting an extension of until October 27, 199S, to
respond to the complaint.

Considering the Federal slection Comaission's
responsibilities to act expeditiously in the conduct of
investigations, the Office of General Counsel cannot grant

your full request, but can only agree to an extension
October 26, 99S. Accordingly, the response is due by close

of business on October 26, 1995.

If you have asy questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,.

Alva 8. Snith, Paralegal
Cotral Enforceent Docket
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Alva z. ithFederal Nie---.-_--fj_

999 3 Strsto N
Vaainq t.. DC 20442

WAS J= 4256; UM 4M6
Dear Xg. fmLth:

I vant to mstlza that, ,, a .. W "-" ....moning', the bydra UoeLv 1gh h icma.ea tiOctober 26, 1995, tje M 4se d,,-----tb- ,,_u "ar to

xf~ ~~ ~~a %*I ., o~a.
file a rmaeto the air-- __, wm P~~ a rty orconvergstim ym 1uA e -,& - qmq3 3 tv a= atrfoYOU Indoti that thta soft am letr

immediately. omnt

cc: oregao Aepmlogm Peru

A~~ca~~~WA 
DC~ 

. ~SJ 
~
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WAGKIIGTON. D.

October 6, 19

Mary L. Taksar, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Cowission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4260, NUR 4261, -A

Dear Ms. Taksar:

I have received the above-referenced matters from
the Federal Election Cominssion. While your letters
note that my responses are due within 1S days of
receipt, I would like to request a 20 day extension to
submit my responses in these three matters. This w e
extension is needed so that I may prepare complete
answers to the charges made.

Thank you for your consideration. In anticipatiov
of your granting this request, my responses are due on
October 30, 1995.

Sincerely,

DOB PACS3 0cc

.*a.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHItNGTON. aDC .VOU

October 1?, 1IM

?he 3.norable Robert Packwood
United States Senate
25t Russell Building
Washington, D.C. 20S10

RS: URU 4262

Dear Senator Packwoodt

This is in response to your letter dated October 6. 199S,
requesting an *xtension until October 30, 1995 to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the

General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business 

on

October 30, 199S.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Alva 3. Saith, Patalegal
Central Rnforcement Docket

CeErMW Ow CoMmianls 2M~ AnnffWVw

mp~Y F P ODXAY AND TOOO
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<$2JAN WITOLO SARAN
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Us. ava Z. Smith
Office of the General C mel
Federal Zlection -... ion
999 3 Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: 42§2 (anat, phil Cmm-

Dear Ns. Smith:

This office bas een retalmd to rep_et, Soatn rGrain in con eotiovth Nattmw Smr Saimw 4342. Anexeated Deognatm of lentiol b" been atted.

Phil

in order to am"* g
obtain Vatever

at99tyday
1995.

Thankyou raI.g*tar.

Md
feel
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JAW WfV gum--
Wiley Rein & Fielding

1776 K Street, N.V.

Vshipmtc, DC 20006

202/429- 7330

The above-named individual is hereby desig9nated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the commission.

9/25/1995
Date

Usp'Owrumes MNN$

AWOMt

ignature

PHIL GRAMM

*03ii na ?30
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O06o U*. low

in witold saten R.
Wiley Roia a Vtodin
1776 K StCet, noW.
Washington* D.C. 20005

ItR: RUR 4262
The Honorable Phil Gram

Dear Mr. saran:

This is in response to your letter dated October 2, 1995,
vhich was received on October 12# 199S, requesting an extensionuntil October 30. 105. to respond to the complaint filed in the
above-noted mtter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
Sranted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
ue by the close of business on October 30, 1995.

if you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Alva a. Smith, paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

-k w i cmu.ni N Aft wVV

-1000 ## hQO M
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Wasupn.D.C. 2046

V

I

BY FAX - (XUWILM COY SENT USPS

Dow MsTakm,

Pmm fid andoe dw STATKMN OF1 MUCLAATMOU4 OF COUNSEL ir
both MUR 4265 and MUR 4262.

To proply respond to couupit in MUR 42. we requed a eamsaim to
Oclober 27, 1995. P l al meat 202-675-673 to edrm £mlnrequen, or iryou hm
any question

21-I.
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atim.1 itlican AeutgraW Comittee

425 2d Stret. N.E.

202/675-6073

The above-named individual Is hereby designated as my

counsel and Is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commisssion and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

oate

RUSVOI4, 0NT' 5 MIANZ I

ADDRMS:

nowin u'us.

9 1qnature

Tha HGO Dirhnl* Ph " r.

SR-370- --

Unit-d Statea sente

WWason. D.C. 20510 _

(202) 224-0706
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!wv P- Hmu3UNOW Ow "emd Ho-w" Sam am

October as, 1995

Federal Election COiLs"i -

Office of the General CoWfe1l
999 a street, IM
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4258; NMn 4A# UM 424S

Dear Sir or Madan:

I represent the Orego UhWeliAcn PartY ("Resp-lents)

with respect to the three abo--rtSi atters under review.
Enclosed please find the fillawlqa

1. espede'S ~s to 4258, incluiim
udbits 1 ad 21

2. RespoflOBt' Rinpe to UM 4242, incld
Exhibits 3., 3 4t X. Whe &ttideVit of Caw
Berum with -oo..... bUts referenced iI
the m e wrll be f=mP s to ym vune
separate oown

3. aespwdt'5 Uswyse to M 425, including copies
of iteN I and 2 AbeM; ad

4 A copy of the e.*6 o- at urmwel Fors for a
4265, U l)*, bay of the
orym 4 ,om v afed to me(ec,

tee R 4258 andre
4262 #twiSSU e tei to you A

eprat ow) 4oiginal will h
for isroil to y Owe

ZJF



0x--a all notii n.d in - - -  s
- UrnSregarding the to AO'~

Very truly yourso

Co: S m1lican Party
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O EU BC BDIWATOTOR PHIL GRMi, )
)

Respondents.

DU pOSSE OF RESONDmp 05300f DEURLIAM.T pAR

This response is submitted on behalf of the Oregon
Republican party ('Respondent') and Barton Delacy as Treasurer, in
reply to the Comlaint filed on September 15, 1995, by the Center
fomr -sspoaive Politics and designated Matter Under Review 4262.
Fr the easons stated herein, the Federal Election Comission (the
a o Jmjeson') should either dismiss the €mlaint as having already
been crmghly considered and conciliated by the Comission and

Neeenintin NUR 3524 , or find no reason to believe that
Re~eit violated any provision of the Federal Xlection C03al"ig

A , 2 1U.S.C, S 4 31 at seq. (the *Act).

2.

!he Complaint alleges "on information and beliefu that
the eul Republican Senatorial Coittee ('RSC') ad the
Orelam Pu"-11an Party ('R nent), S tor Phil Gram, Sena
Rebegt I~mood and the Re-elect Packood Cmpaign Cmittee
vilatei the Act by using non-tederal tunds, transferred tram the
Hc to the Respondont, in violation of the Act.

fhe allegations in the Cplaint concern mtters
investigated by the Federal Election Comission (the 'Comissions)
pur sat to a previously filed camlaint, reference nbe-r M
3534. tiled on Ray 15, 1992 by the D mcratic Senatorial Ca pt
_-omitte (DSCC). Respndent disputed the allegation contained

in E 34. evrt less, R electd to enter int ,a
aomnil-at-om egresn- & with the Commission (the "Conciliatiam
A~pe~') disposing of H3 3254. A copy of the ConCilitUm
g.re... is attached as ExMibit 1. 2e terms of the Conciliatlem

PAGa i - 3105a83i OF 0 ]00 _ RMUB1ICAN PAMT
9l.0,



Areement were publicly announced by the DSCC through a pre
release dated "eptember 28, 1993. A copy of the press release is
attached as Exhibit 2.

3. POSITION OF RESDET

In 1992, the NRSC transferred a total of $96,500 to
Respondent for "party buildinqg purposes. As indicated in the
attached affidavit of Craig Berkman, and notwithstanding any
entries that Senator Packwood may have made in his personal
diaries, all amounts received by Respondent from the NRSC during
this period were deposited into Respondent's "state (i.e. non-
federal) bank account. The funds were not comminqled with the
funds contained in Respondent's "federal" bank account, and were
never intended to be used for any purpose other than permissible
"party building* activities. The attached affidavit of Craig
Berkman also outlines all of the expenditures from Respondent's
non-federal account during the period at issue. No expenditures
were intended or, except as noted below, actually made in
connection with Senator Packwood's reelection campaiqn or in
connection with any other federal election.

As previously stipulated in the Conciliation Agreement,
a technical violation did inadvertently occur with reqard to funds
from Respondent's "state" bank account beinq used in connection
with Senator Packwood's reelection campaign. The Conciliation
Agreement, at page 5, states that:

OThe Oregon Republican Party pre-paid Robeson
Marketing Commnications $43,334.00 for the
remaining fees and expenses for the newspaper
ad (attacking potential Democratic Party

nominee Los AuCoin] and for all fees and
expenses relating to the radio ads. When the
actual bill came to more than $45,000, Robeson
drew upon funds previously paid to it from the
Oregon Republican Party's non-federal account
for payment of the balance of approximately
$1,670.0

The violation described above occurred when Robeson
Marketing communications, without Respondent's consent, applied
funds previously paid from Respondent's "state" bank account.

Respondent has paid in full a civil penalty of $10,000 in
connection with the violation, and others noted in the Conciliation
Agreement, and has fully complied with all other terms of the
Conciliation Agreement. Exhibit 3 attached hereto is a copy of a
transmittal letter and accompanying enclosures to the lettec
(consisting of FEC Form 3X amended as required under the

PAGE 2 - RESPONSE OF OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY
e: \bam\r I I*.\vVfecur4 sPmZm*.ptd



the was sent by oetified mall by W _ -0,ft to the mIeslom 4

mud a viltiomo tae MU NNSe lnoaboe atsa in-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ U reotabwnaestesoe mnuts erroneouly applIed
by ANmbe1smn MgartIng ccuiintons

The violation of the Act noted above has already beea
thoroughly comsidsed and oonoiliated by the Coamission, and
11qonant bas satisfied all of its obligations under the
Conciliation Agziement.

4. RMELE

P int repectfully urges the Comission to dismiss
theCoplaint as having already b thoroughly conidered and
oonciliated by the Comissiom, or alternatively find no reason to
believe that mespa -Snt violated any provision of the Federal
Xlection Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq. (the "Act").
r- el fully 7*d,

O-

DAVIS mImC T3MN
2300 First Interstate Tower

0 ,1300 2.W. Fft Avenue
Portla~l avgm 97201
(503) 341-2300
Legal Counel to Oregon Republican Party

Dated: Oc 1995

PAGE 3 - RESPOUSU OF cRn=I .RLCAU PARTY





Za the Matte: of . ) C"

iesw Party and S a 1524
Cgs| C. Crenteno treaslurer

this matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, md ata igse

.. psiot by the Deovcratic Senatorial Cnamptg conittee. fte

Federal Slfetion CommLssion (ConMiasion0) foumd reamn to believe

that the Oreon Republican Party and its tbem-treeuzr Sert

1atrish, violated 2 u.S.C. 11 434(b)(3)(A), 414(b)(6)5)(Lv) and

441b(a) and 13 . . I 102.5(a)(1)(L).

ioN mROrS, the Comission and the 009.. aeub

Patt end Its urrent treasurer, Craig C. bremtos ( eep.mests'f.

having participated to informal methods Of .O.miliatien, pgier to

tladhafe of probable cause to believe, do bereby aqe. as feUlws,

2. e Comission has jucLsdicti~o over the -spoedats And

the 0*bleet umtter of this proceeding, and this agmmt, I" the

etfht of areemnt entered pursuant to a U.9.C.

# 437g(a)(4 (A)(i).

H. -ep ets have had a reasonable oppotutty to

dMeuOte that 0o action should be taken Lt tjL Mtter.

III. Desp Wts eater voluntarily into this a e:emt with the

IV. The pertisest facts i this matter are as bowasl

of th Ore, epbayt ein a
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=. C:ig C. Ireatm t tbe trsurer of te Oregon
aiepmbliss Perty. neLi her Croll C. ftestoa no: Ny other "grnte
*fftoev of the Oremn aepublaa Party vs an off jer of tWe Pr
4t tK t1O the *Ven*'S which are the Subject ol this evressenn
took Place.

3. Senator aobert Paokwood vas the presumptive CUlddate
Of the Oro#on hepublican Party for the 192f Oegon general
election for the U.S. seaato 0% the :iam of the event$ in thts
matter.

. At the tifte Of the evsts in th'a mat'ter.
3epresentaive Let Auoin &ad bsk-nessa la:r"Y Lonsdle were
runin; in the DeUoc:ai primary elec ion to be t Pty's v.a.

CSent e cndftt-e ifn the 2992 0egon penera electeo-.
S. Rob*o= xarketng Ca~mnittion is a ua.n&orpooe=,n

bursess h-i% prpoided sertves tooAn to the produceon an
Paceaen- o .the nevsapeper and radio ads which art the s uie¢: o
tkes matter.

01. PursMjaa: t0.2 .S. 436) ),a State cto-te
- a Polit.cal party May n"t make any ,xp,.d,*.,re i Co.e.tion
ith th 9eral e2eetoft9 l of any candidate :Or the cities

---who is aff . with that party, vich oxceeds the
Vteate o.f two tt m4UDp),ed by the votin *Ie popuat..o oft tate, *c S20,00. ~To: the 0992 efl'clon tccle, the State
"eMd ttee in Orem aeuod V o SpF up to t-120#,01.76 on
Bsh expen~tu*es for Its eadloate. C atd a.t, Volume 26,
tomb: 3 (rch 1992).
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deleat 3 P*seutgtjw9 Aucin in thb. soretic primar. oe1&CMtj .
od ea"bli-b Squatozo Packvo to fae al Ilc"Iit
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4. in the event that any ±nsta1ment peyment iso
received by the Commission Within five days of the date It becomes
due, the Commission may. at its discretion, accelerate the
remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due upon
ten days written notice to the respondents. railure by the
Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any overdue
installmoent shall not be construed as a waiver of its right to do
so with regard to future overdue installments.

5. lespondents will amend their reports on ie with theCommission to accurately report all the expenditures (including
the in-kind contribution) for the radio and television ads as
Section 441a(d) expenditures.

V71. The Commission, on request o! anyone !iling a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue hetein
or o its own motion, may review coliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

VI:1. This agreement shall become e.fective as of the date that
afll parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the enltire agreement.

Ix. Respobduents shall have no nore than 30 days from the date
this agreement becm.s effective to comply with and iaplement the

s 
L-



rtomw "mZ- cor.tained in this " qeement and :o so notify the

1. This Conciliation Agreement constItutes the entire
Agr.memet between the parties on the matters raised hereir., and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not
contaimed in this written agrenent shall be enforceable.

rO5 Tut COKMSSON:

Lavre* F.. Noble
General Counsel
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1, Phil Keisling, Secretary of State of Oregon, and the
said State, do hereby certify:

Custodian of the Soal of

THAT the attached copies are the true and exact copies of the contribution
and expenditures reports submitted for the 1st pre-election, 2nd pre-election and
post election reporting periods for the Primary Election of 1992 and for the 1st pre-
election reporting period for the General Election of 1992 by the Oregon Republican
Party Political Committee.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I am legal custodian of the subject document.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand
and affixed hereto the Sal of the State of Orqs

Done at the Capitol at Salem, Orego, tk
20th day of October, A.D. 1995.

By: Colleen Seslock, Assistant to Secretary of State

PHIL KEISUNG, SECRETARY OF $SrAI
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PAGE TOTALS For EXpeniturs, Ote ~ ei

I awLOW ay~tIS 1756.681
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PART 11: CMPAIGN XPEOITURIS o LOAN PAYNENTS

orm elm Paft" (Ste) PrIfmey It9 effimIi, ju* MW

PAWS WM AS IT APPUARS ON
IMIOIC, CIPI Oft CHECK PUPOSE OF IxVi0 ITUmI

II I I
iaIAdvenced Office Systems Office SuppLies

1 MAO% OOO0O P.O. lox 1193
Tustatin, OR 97%2-1193

1 1 S 22.50 $

Porttend MiLton Hotel Meeting Expense
2 7/14M OWN 1 WI Sixth

PortLand, OR 9720 $ S

wvso Coonty Clerk Direct HeitIMon-Furdreiag

I J The DtL, O S 97M56

I I.0

Vittco ystom Office supplies
4 07/d12 ODOM 166 SW M4nd Ave

Pr w ON 9722 S $ 105.70I1S

Photo Art Studios
900 SM 13th Avenue

" rtwnw, Of 9m05

office Supplies

1.03 S

IPAGE TOTALS For ffpelitue'e, @thW Umlee)
I Od Lao Pwit$I
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PART It: CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURES o LOAN PAYMENTS

&"a N&Lt uM ly (State) P_..lewy 19 m m g _aL tt
- lt Pe-.ecLen o rw o tes .0. s .p 'n

CNCK PAYEEgS WM AS IT APPEARS ON AURFM O W A rM CAIN OT LOM

NURI = PAWIEE' , RCECIPT A CHECK PURPOSE OP SIll E PAMLU EXPINZTUIS 0NN PAYNSETS

I I !
AKA PoLitical. Svcs Direct MiL/Non-Fwndf'eg

1 UM 00 6 11595 SV North Dekots
Port!twd, 06 97223 1 1$

jI 6uem Pubtishing I Printing
2 011 30l05m57 1410 N Johnso

Porttand, Olt 97209 5 550

Oregon Dept. of Revnue PayroLL T

0 i 6.46 B S

I IOutity Inn Sates M eeting Expense

4 O/1492 000665 3301 Market St NE e

Ia tes Olt 97301 1

Office Depot Office SuppLies
0W14M 0O1O 10520 SW Cecede Stvd

Tige, 0 9223 ------------

PAE TOTALS Fer bpu0dtlceS, OtW Mines.1
I Len Iymntsl

ACCOUNTING Pill(* TWKALS

0/9 -.S 6 ~'. ('LZ6

M.A. NO



NR It: CMPAIi EXPENITURES .. j LOAN PAYMENTS

Own ALwiam Pam (Sate) Priu 19 Wo -7 .2. Ww N.u
AatPr-eecio ~Pr-OeeiiP t

-- I .. . . .. .. --. .. . ...-----

CIECK IPAY ME* M AS IT APPEARS ON A CAN LON

0 9TI WJNWR DOI,9* RECEIPT OR CHECK PURPOSE OF IXPITiE PAYMLI PIZTURE nt" PAY

T.J. aitLey Ccr.suLtng ExponseAdvitce
1 ?O 0100619 7520 SW Bonita

Tigrd, Ot 9724 S

I I Cont fv I
j eferson county CLork Direct FWaL/Mon-Fundrai."

SMUM 000692 " O -- St v1 U4+

0712219 00019 OR 976501 210 S044(sl

---------- ----------- ---- oo s

KLeath County Cerk Direct Mi/14Non-Fundf'Ieg3 MUM~t mos89 316 Main St iV,,JI,, gl, , ,1"

Lkevtew, ON 976.3901D1S
- ---------- ----------- - ..... ----------

Lann County CLerk Direct tiiL/4Fundrltg I
0069 072/ il cuthSoedbn I 'Vo-f-r~i

Lbny, OR 97 30.00 s 2

I PAI TOAL .o.....itS thE m
mad L~m pawe -t

I . 945oo IS
ACCOUNTZNS POWN 1MW

L ~I6''~~16



PART 11: CAMPAIN EXPOITURES - LOAN PAYKNTS

Primury 19.
.21st Pre-eLeatia

OCK PAME$ 3ME AS IT APPEARS ON I C 0H LM
MRT Win INVOICI[, RIC91PT Olt CHECK UPrtO [PNXI PAYAMl 00 Tmilnm NOXES PAYNII

MaLheur County CLerk Direct matL/lon-Fundrelig
0713o19e 000695 251 S Strt wVJOt€ ..-

VoLe, OR 97916 60.0 $I I I
I... orr County CLerk Direct So iL/t/n-fundreasg

2 072*/9. o& 3386 a Vt H L*A-

I I I I IS 001S

orinm9 00097

07/22/92

wet Laws County
101 S River Str
Enterprise, OR

CLackamas Coua
US P"rttd At

-4 ov' r

i 1 0 I .1$ 22.005I

Crook County CLerk Direct Mait/No. undres q
O w/ale OxW9 30 1 Third . I-I

Prirwville, OR 977-1919 445.00 S

I PAGE TOTALS For IKpM 0tW 6f, OthvR4n

I_ o- ..T PI.. ,Uo !S

AOTIpiS HM W ~

4-

---------------------

1V.WAMt 101.
=W 0i"a"'Ibum

.Jww AMrA*t
Xa af .04ptemmat

CLerk I Direct Soit/Nqn-Fuwdsi g

97828-i33S i 56.00 S

y CLerk 
1 Direct eItL/Nrma-Fundaeisgvmee )'

97027-2195WOOPI

' ,. S 1 6 ,' 9- tr ., Z 6
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PANT I: CAIPAN PETC i*0ES . LO PAYNEN S

to*m linPtie Prty (state) Priairy 19__
,Ast Pre-etLetion

4~t 1
MWft P~m -oe =wtn _.ptLmsst

U&

. . ... .-----. o-----O M

IN6 PAME'$ MANK AS IT APPIKARS ON ACCOUNTS CASH 07 1 Lam
NUNK TtNVCE, RECEIPT OR1 CHECK PURPOSE OF IWTUSI PAYAI W 1TUS AS 1 PA"UWT fI

Shermn Cont CLcrk Direct Iait/.on-Fundralig

OW~IW WO~ P.O. box 36Sr - ,14
Sa 9 S25.00 S S

I otumbi County CLerk Direct mailkN on-Fdreiag
2 PwmI 0091 Courthoug*eu

St. HeLens, Ot 97051-2089 1
0 000.00 S S

WA, Inc Direct maitL/Fundraislng
3 0/f5092 0092 SO cpitot Court MEI

shingtonDC 20002 
4

N111 Inc Direct Iaitl nltaiing

0 s 05 C"itoL Cort WEI Wealnpn, IK 200 5 '1400.00 5

Leo Thornton ConsuLting ExpenslAdvAle

S ar/lW 000905 5452 $1 Sierra Vista Drive
NiLwsukie, 04 97267 0.00 $ 5

---------- -- ------------------ ---------------------------
PAGE TOTALS For ampnltuim, other I"mniesjA

~I~fL w

>1!

"I

e ;1 1 6 / P tr r Z 6



PUT It: CAWA14N EXPENDITURES o LOA PAYMENTS

oGrw Npmtim Perty (State) Primary 19
_kst Pre-election

PAYEE'S WJN AS IT APPEARS ON
INOICE, RICEIPT R CHECK PURPOSE OF IXPISITWE

Port1Lend, OR 97263 I S 750.785 R

I
Amy Niss n PayroLL

2 07/36M 00063 9900 SW Greenburg Adl
Portland, OR 97223 I

I S 549.06 6 6

I ~Creig L. Berkman Chairman's ExpenseI3 4WI/W/I O00M 9900 $W Geenburo Rd
Poettand, oft 97223 I~SI

---------

Niiu $ *976 S 401.11 i5 S -Leo Thornton Consulting ExpensM/Advice
4 CWIN/ MGMw 545 $1 Sierra Vista Drive

-------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------ -------------

Orepniena for Rajority RuLe Initiotive Drive
5 OF/lE 00090? P.O. am 559

Lake Oeego, OR 97034 * 2tO000

- - -------------------------------------------------------- . ...... --------------

PAGE TOTAL For E1pWoditures, Other Wes

A C 00W ITIWNLPwi,'sy S

A,"UTI PO M

£16

Un I
aum ACCOU-

PAYMU I
cmin MzITu

LON
AThUTS

----- ---------------------------

Pve-eme t91A .01hW Aw"Ot "p
=Pat ;=m &OPWnsw 1 40 a&

I'll IJ



PART 11: CAMPAIGN EXPEITURES ^ . LOAN PAYMENTS

OrQ Npltim Prty (State) Priary 19 t "4p -t I bmL
.- p i" **ttvt of X Pm._

CNSK PAYEIS ME AS IT WEARS ON ARWUNTS CAI H  OIR LmI I UVU10 -1 iNICI, RECEIPT OR CHECK PURPOSE OF [)PEMZ1 JIU PAYABLE IXPUMAZTUKE lK01E PA" eT

II I I
Jse . u ttifgLd Staff. 4&Le

I 08/08/92 000909 s Brenburg Ad
Pontwn, OR 97223 

S-205.03 $

11Pout loichow Staff k ,12 8W/921 00 0 62.W SW Pom ,

Port U "d, O R 97219 1 1 s 2 s

3 OS/g/m 000911 Amy Smsn Rd Sf Prttwnc, Oft 97223 66.96 S$

-- ------------------- ----------------------- -------- -

vi ctr y -W Fund Trnsfers
1PortL ,O lt 9 2 S 1250.00 S

----------------------------------------------------------------- ------- ----------------- ---------- -

Candence Hum Staff 4,;fe.*
5 08M/92 0000S 9900 SW Gr enburg Rd

F I Portland, OR 97223 $
S----------------------------- -------------------- ----------

IPAGE TOTALS For Expenitures,, Other ftnieelI
and LOOP Peymits Is amij54 1 s I

ACCOUNTINS PERIOR TOTAL $i a:
4

I S

I ., S 1 6 ,. 9 tr n, Z 6



PART I: CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURE$ 0 LOAN PAYMENTS

erom lIllom Pwrty (State) Primary 19
2let Pro-et;;tln

N.C PAYEIES MWE AS IT APPEARS ON ACCINTS m LWIMiVt NUNBER PAMII, RECEIPT Oft CHECK PURPOSE OF 0IXp5M PAYASLI IXPVEWITURES j ONIII PANWEIT

I I
Office DpOt Office SupptirsI (]O6M 0OW912 10520 SW €**€,€1, OLvd

Tigard, 9I3 1 106.3

I 1,141mdilluo ftr<v4, The I Direct Mai1L/Fundrolirq

2 SIP/ 000913 Wine L hk e Drect
Set ,"0.00 5 W "0%

Synhorst 11 Schroode~rein/udwil
3 / 2 09 P.O. Box 414Z53

Kan ss City, t".O 614

Condnce Nusm I PayroLL
S0/f/t O0w1" 9900 sw Srenburg Rd

PftrLand, Oft 97223

- -------------------------------------------------- --- ---------
Amy WSWn PayraLt

i ~Pontml 011. OR T2 1 .

sPAGE TOTALS For bplltS Otf, f l K I1!

Lam P.mmntal
... .. -"... Is z30.Qo Is Is

ACCOUNTING PERMS TOTALS I SI
owLm I

-- - - - - -

fp. tI , Z 6

GWW*t "Q4-9 ONO A-mw rvlwpl9wwqms TV"
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PART I: CAMPAIGN EXPEITURES A/W ..#AN PAYMENTS

l
ore, mlmtmim Paty (State) wemeset *"mi.

1 .

p

LOA P.Y.Snt.j
s s'7 U. 6i

ACMOUWINS POEEW OKS $, I*I'i

£ S I 6 , ')L6

019M PAYEE8 fh AS IT APPEARS ON PAMA"S CA I I L--
tn iMl UIMICIE, RECEIPT Olt NICK PURPOSE OF EXPIIIJIR PAYmE I N INmE mus

iI I

I

P Overfted Acoount I Fund Transfere
z f A u0 IVo nbu1 rgd I

PortLod, Olt 97223
1 8 2m.00 s S

Oregon Dept. of Revnwe I PayroLL Taxes3 NAI" 0o0 P.O. Box 14No

Se, O 9r.09-0920 .

I$

4' 09 M =" .. o 0
SpaLding Cosnies office SuppLies

5 0V/lftl ON=X 1S eerdstown RoadI
TAuLvSOte, KY 4FEO oe

PAGE TOTAL$ For ExpMwditu Me, 0ttWe Winte1

• mid



PART 11: C¢PAIGN EXPENSITURES AND .. AN PAYMENTS

o'qw sopItn Pam (Steto) Primary 19 o~smsif-
Zlot Pro-oeition =W nd PPE4LimU

PothoP , Anmtl

OI PAVI S OE A IT APPIARS ON CC T CAIN @111R LOA
St , MiIISEC RECEIPT OR CHECK PURPOSE OF EXPIZTURE PAYAML IXPS6TURINI ONIS PAYRSET

Candnce Nu= PayrotLt
WhIR 000146 990 M S renburg Ad

PortLo, OM 9"7223 I T$ O 757 $ S

Amy Nolen PayroLL2 06/21M1 000M67 9900 SM GreenurgR
PortLand, OR 97223 I " 549.86 $ .

Jane LO I Payrot L
3 m/2 0 32335 Armitage oad

itoviLke, Oft 9?070

~I 1""

CendWea lum Payroll
S IM/i 0000 99WO IN Soe rg Rd

Port Lnd, OR 97223 $ 18.25S S

US Services Offi e SuppLieo
O /0 000917 232 S Oak Stret

Portund, oft 9724
- 1-9.00 $SO

IPAGE TOTALS For ExeNdtutO., Other MoniesMW Low Pavmtll *1 I
i - I CCM.T4 IS Is I

4
I
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P iAT 11: CUiPAMON IEPENITURES AND NMN PAYMENTS

&on elndllom Party (State) Primary 19i L.Wsas r ,,:
7ait prot.be*ae4int~

I II PANUS M AS IT APPEARS ON ACWIITS CAIS 01hE LAWIMC" 1 IEIPT Ol CHECK PuRPOS OF UExpSIlvil PAYLOU moPolals Noun ElI AI

-- I ,- --- -- - -- -- - -- -- -

U. .p. 1.nk ,-rh Fee
I oSM /92 l S1o d.W Sit~h Ave0 [

1 S $6J0 $ e

BrOewie Hot CofeOffice SuppLiosL

II nm Wo0m am HE Davis St
"iNtad, ORl 97232

S 60.65 $
- ---- -- - --- - -- ------- -w - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -

j OUm 000919 1 10520 SW Cascade @Lvd
Tigasrd, OR 97223 9

U.S. Postmaster Postoge/shipping
SMaw 0009"o Tigard or Main Srench

Tigard, Olt 97M___
II$ $00.00 S

.- I
00O~ 2341 ViLLon Park

luger., OR 97401

Entertainment
ft% 0,L 4 11"

00.00 S

I PAGE TOTALS PFo lsupmditues, @dsf nMU1

C £

Arn t .

- ----------------------------- ----

AC"- ! 10

6".34 1 * I&DO



PAST 11: CAWAM C MOP TUES AND WM PAYMENTS

*ge todeAn Party (state) .Primry 19.
~-b = ~-I--*-I 4~ S

,A_-s r're-otit dhdrwi w uw W-- won11 i'e e e !T --- - -- - --------- llm sm -4 yqF=:;

I-M .... IS N M AS IT APPA S ON I ACCOUW CAIN 1 LamN

8 IM N . IMIICE, RECEIPT 01. CHECK PURPOSE OF EXPIENITMUE PAYANI IKPIITUMS NONIS PAYNYS j

Lm Graham r ; e.eI

o e~ s im Mih S
Dmorn 3M Saem Drive S

$ low. 36 s

1100oitty Vid9o Hationat Convention :3 W o7 11654 S Pacific Highway LdAtI

I T g a r d , O l 9 f7 2 2 4 9 . 8 1 1
I I s , .

B rove Garden Center ofitSp~e
1 4 OvumS bxnes Ferry Rod

Lk Offiuso, 0 9M,.

.. . . .. . I

IA-
0M

"A PLiticatL Svcs
11595 SN rth ak.ts
PnrzLud, 0O 9F2

Printing

9 1 6 ' 'I"6 6

IMPAWIlt



PMT II: CMPA1N IMIIfTUSES AND WAN PAYlENTS

ce dLlm Nooty (Ntae) Primary It toewmt IV'-
"l-st Pre-tli =w pmret.Lftiea

I PAE'S OW AS IT APPEAR ON ACOM CAIN MO@M1 Lao
'l 1 M S m nt UMICs, RCIPT Oft CHECK PURPOSE OF UXPShIh PAYME I PSITU mi PAlMn

1 11595 W l~eth Dakota
A Potiticel Svc* Printing

I W1659.3 North DotaPo ttod, lt 9 M2 3 1 1 6 69.33 $S,

-- - -- - -- - - -- - -- -- -- - -- - - -- - -- -- - -- - -

I II i lttco Systems Offce SUPPies
2 0S125/92 I 000929 16165 SV 72nd Ave

PortLand, OR 9722-

I I 13.4 s
---- -- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------

3 VUlO93 1 S.retry of State Office SuppLiesI000930 ELections Division

II 1I 1 .5.® 15

AT&T Office Telephone4 oirvR 00931 P.O. I=m m95
Lo e tLL, CY 4u-s9so

I I S 541.65 S ,

j 0 Vorkors Compenstion insurance

S 72.10 S

S at Ol 97310 °

I PA TOTALS FOP A1

Acc. sflS'g1 IS~I , . I, M.. ,

L~ SI6'C~~L6

ofS&
_ftet MmnWost

I _



MRT 11: UNPU1 E IZTUSES NO LOAN PAYNENTS

" M l am Part (State) Primary 197 1t Pre-eection
bswst

POui " 6 ie
--- -- -- --

PAV'E° WMNA AS IT APPIARS ON
INVOICE, RECEIPT Olt CHECK PMPOSE OF EXPaeI1Ml

-AMA CA-w"IURNS OWN APAVNNflV

IPAGE TOTALS For Expondit~ur L00I P)WasW on ft y o I1

I AcwMIgM
PWl 'rT@?M).

C . s I A r t r Z 6

---------------- - -- -- -- -- -- -- - -

CPC Aoclatcs Oirect ail/Won-FundraSo
1 BU O 00M] 33 Aoc Mitt Road

tLa Cy#wd, PA 1900'

a IEaton FinanciaL Equipment Rentat/Lae
2 O OAIwl 03A P.O. &W "04

Frainoh, MA 01701 .S

------- --------------------------- ----- -------------------

eewt Tetaphone (GTE) Off ice Tokephone3 0gu w00n Pay~ment Froces!n
IngtLwood, CA 90313-C0 S

I I----- --------------------
• P Ovv~isad Ae~ant Fundl Transe.

"00 SM 45.00 AdI
..E.. . . . 6 n . I $

ft a,

I I,Is



PART I: CAMPAIGN EXPWITURES AN LOAN PAYMENTS

@Oum ltmm Paty (State) 9 rimmyl 9tlet Pro-etection

PAYSIS WA AS IT APARS ON
JMICEI, RECEIPT O0 CHECK PURPOSE OF gyPmI lRE

-Ou I cum PAWI -

I -A - -
oFayrt E Lrs Ipotag/shppir-9

I mm 06 IP.O. Rex 10

1ehi. TH I8cm S 130.25 S

couev4ti, IncL

1 2, IPn Accounting Expense
2 am In mm? 92" ___ __am ____

5 IlfllN K 540 N ll 5 41.40e9Po ertn, OR 9 W11 0 8 OO

House of Wyrtewood NationaL Cooventon I
3 ii t w Cos By, OR 97123 A#

United Peret Service poetoge/shipplng

Louisvitte, KY$

Porttado OSto.0aDe

I PAGE TOTALS
for 10"Wilti, 0ee imnaie Iend LOWr i ea "m

i - I 40-.90 I Im

e6.,- S 16 / 9IF oLZ6

-I auckjall
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PART 1I: CAPAI6 EXPENITURES £34 LOAN PAY14ENTS

11W~ aw4Iaa. Pa"t (ate)

PAT'S NW AS IT WAP RS ON
IWICL0 W43IP ON CHECK PURPOSE OF UXP"ITM

%MUCAm
2~"lUMll 1II mu PAVEGTS

2' ~

llI ilIIlIi414IiItI t _- : - - I

! *Nwet 100-
=W Of@ m

_rimry 19.-At Pmectftn

=.!
I- I I I I I 1 :'

ILittLe 0tipper ChocoLates I Na:lor.rL Co4~ention

Severtn, 05 9700511.)$

The Hartford Insurance
2 1 WM9 002 P.O. Box 29W

Hartford, CT 0I04 4 17 9 .34 .

Vasco County CLerk Oirect iaitl/fn-Fundlgri*
3 MN 0% orhouse LAXI113 TheotLos, O 90 *t 15.00 S 

Lative AdminiatratiOn mationaL Convention
UM/ OWWA $- State Capito

I1S~n 004 71 ------------------------- 31.00D $$

watker Trivet ioe Staff Expense
Umtm om 1005 North ftn tew .

frteha, OR 9-030-.41

I#5.5

--- -- --- -- --- --



MAT 11: CAfPAZ WSZTUms "N W"N PA'n TS

a
...SUMS 19 ") 1A ms

II I I

PA01US As IT APPEAR ON
ZUM1CI Mal"T OR CHECK PUePO F wenisive

--_ _- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- I I II I I I A- - - DdW4"ft~mm

Oww'aL Tetelfne (61w)
psmtproseeee

OKT
pltaw~ Rome
P.O. btx 35390
LaulevlLte, KY

OffiCe Totephone

Squipment Sont/Loss
4UU-459

e* F"

ILee ibm145 a sumn %flow spine Cwatt ~
Kiil,*1* a9"my

P411 TOTALS 9Sf

~ja

p

I , S 16 ' P 0OZ6
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PAR 1: CNPAIeN EXPEOITISES AND UAN PAYPNETS

arm ftm Pfly (haste) Primary 19 mge

I WKS WM. AS IT APPEARS o Puos xm ACCSso "Ianan 

CAN 
Pan rLL L

WA uncl lii"OtCIKPROEO W: PAYAUII, XPITMSN ONE

------------ - - ----- -----

Wa * "cslce V erfr wc'c

------------ ----------------- -- --------------
A i001 Pyro

Ponvl, O 97223 I

-----------------------------------------------------

Ay N|Io PayrotL

PAGEvite OOTAL PoVWaigtp. Eif UI

J4 mis NI elyrOt t
+ + + . . . +V + L m4P o , O 9 7 7 I*

--- - ------------------
+: ~PAGiE TOTALS For Ixwij M41tOttl hwl Nalho41

oI.O Lo 8t wCw on
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PUT 11: ClAII SH 1[P ITURIRS k . LOAN PAYNINTS

aWm Is1m Perty (Staw) Plpplwy 1.
t 1st P""tactun

WPm' --

ClOCK PAM$S MW AS IT AIPPEAS ON ACCOUNTS 1  CASH ME LOW

MI N I INVOICE, RECEIPT Oft CHICK PURPOSE OF I WITUP I PAYAUL IIU TUREI NIt" PA1

I I

U.S. Postmaster
I @91I92 101000 Tigard or Men Srench 1

Tig rd, Olt 9 72 10 .00 6

Jssme I. WhitfieLd tsltsiSe
I 09P11tIl OW949 9900 SW Glrtenrl! RdPortLand, Ol 97223 S

-- 932.05 -

3 0911Pi
Csnden Hum
9900 SW freeburg Rd
PortLand, Olt 9723

Staff

CoLuIla none Office Rent.
d4 WrPSSW 000"I IS9S I Lower loones Ferry

PortLand, OR 9722 150

7 I77 s I40 M0. 00 IS$

CoLumbis Grain International

- - ----- - ---------------- ---------------- --- -----

PAGE TOTALS for lXpendft , OtOc "0400

&WLW sy wse~s AN.07 4S

ACCOWSTISPIWSMAW S

P St 6 Z 6

------------------ W- - -- -- -- --

----------------------------------------------------------------
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PART 11: CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURES Ah. .OAN PAYMENTS

Primary It. 4 0hwo-t 04-rio Pr.-Lti bw i" Pr-a Wi
,.im - - - --- - ------ ,---- ,------ ,, 

'

fOCK PAYEIA$ MN AS IT APPEAR$ ON ACCUM f CAI H LOAN
IE VUHM IWVIq9 CEIPT OR CHECK PURPOSE OF PPWZl.E PAYAULE EXPITREPAYNT

I I

jOI Oregonians for Nsjorlty Rulc ! nititve Drive 
II opium9 oow P.o0. sox SoI

1t~e Owego, Ol 97034 455.00 5 $

Oregon Dept. of Revnue PayroLl Taxes

2I0P/16/g2 000953 P.o. 18 184I , SeLNm, 04 97309-0920
-a -- - E-- - - -- --- -- - - - ---- -- -- - - - -- -- -- -- ------- -- - -

I Jane Leo I Staff Expense

93 9V 2 1O OCK 32335 Armltoge Rtd 1 ii;: ,:,~~wi Lso tio, OR 97070 i 3

Peychex, Inc Accounting Expmnoe

4 OP, 1 9295 w "i&e Avenue I
Ove r Irtn.3 as9

----------------------------- ~-

oil's of snvorton Equipment lontat/llJee
5 O0AIM IN=1OOO 8W5 Cavy Rod

Setveron, Ot 9?006 I

PAGE TOTALS For £2nlY4 reSW O mie1
A r . Is 4334.17 s .s

#.~

&go "Mum ft"y ($M*) Afloatmss

s 1 6 ,4 ' . I r Z 6

own



PO 11: CMPAIN EI.SITU SI Ah. LOAN PAYMENTS

fPSW, gIpAI M PastY (Stee) Jrimory 19
List Pre-eLeottan

,.s t te
=i P.Lk~ e

fthw WAI"m

W"

- Loin Psiiumnt*I
" IS 516.4 Is I A* - " " ''PU S T *L j ' I S I '

c I6 , OLZ6

a i PAYE 'S k W AS IT APPIARS ON ACCO W CAIH 0 1 11 I ,SM I
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DAVIS WRIT
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DbMu D1* (03) 77S-5421

October 26, 1995

t2, - 21u292. BULK FILE
OSImLVIM 9PS OmNIKY 3iIS

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, MW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: NUR 4262; NUR 4265

Dear Sir or Madam:

I represent the Oregon Republican Party ("Respondent")
with respect to the above-referenoed matters under review.

Znclosed please find the Affidavit of Craig Berkman,
referenced in Rpondent's Re to I 4262 sent to you on
Wedfesday, October 25, and received by you am MMhrsday, October 26.
Our letter of October 25 indicated that this affidavit would be
forvared to you under separate cover. We are faxing to you the
affidavit, without the accompanying exhibits; we will be sending
the original affidavit to you, including the exhibits, by overnight
mail.

This affidavit is also the final attachment to
Rponsent's Response to NUR 4265.

Please direct all notifications and other communications

from the Commission regarding the above to me.

Very truly yours,

DAVIS WRIGT TI

St evein R. Rinkle

Enclosure
cc: Oregon Republican Party
s: eAmVriuS'qgffee.Lttr

HM -m IOWAMS -41003UM . swja*w -W
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THI CDITUR FOR RESPONIV POLTIC8,)Cemplaian, )
)

v.
) 31M 4262

KhTIONAL RZP KIClA SATOIAL )

COIDIUTTE 013905 ZWURIC)
PARTY, 5 T0S nUT PL 31O, ) AFFIDAVIWT O
RE-ELECT PACNKI0D CAUAXK ) CRAIG amDIJ
CoaTTI, BM=ATOR PHIL GPAJ,

)
Respondents. )

________________________________________________________)

r

d
STATE OF OREGO )

) as.
County of Multnomab )

1, Craig Derkman, being duly sworn, do depose and say:

1. I an competent to testify to, and have personal

knowledge of, the matters stated herein.

2. I have reviewed the Complaint filed in the above-

referenced matter. At all times relevant to the Complaint, I was

the Chairman of the Oregon Republican Party.

3. On Or about April 24g 1992, the Mational Republican

Senatorial Comittee (N1RSC1 ) transferred $24,000 to the Oregon

Republican Party by wire transfer. Oa or about April 24, 1992, the

$24,000 received fro the IRSC as deposited into the *state* bank

account of the Oregon Republican Party. Attached hereto as

Exhibit I is a copy of the bank statmnt of account showinq that

the $24,000 was deposited into the state account.

4. On ow about Nay 5, 1992, the URSC transferred

$10,000 to the Orego Republican Party by check. On or about

PAGE 1 - AFFIDAVIT OF CRAIG DUUAJ
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Nay a, 192, the $10, 0 received from the mm35 was deposited jug

the state bank account of the Oregon Republican Party. Attached

hereto as Zxhibit 2A and 25 are copies of the bank deposit slip and

bank receipt of deposit, respectively, showing that the $10,000 was

deposited into the state account.

5. On or about Nay 11, 1992, the NRSC transferred

$15,000 to the Oregon Republican Party by check. On or about

ay 12, 1992, the $15,000 received from the NRSC was deposited into

the state bank account of the Oregon Republican Party. Attached

hereto as Exhibit 3A and 3B are copies of the bank deposit slip and

bank receipt of deposit, respectively, shoving that the $15,000 vas

deposited into the state account.

6. On or about Kay 20, 1992, the NRSC transferred

$10,000 to the Oregon Republican Party by check. On or about

ay 21, 1992, the $10,000 received from the NRSC was deposited into

the state bank accont of the Oregon Republican Party. Attached

hereto as Exhibit 4" and 45 are copies of the bank deposit slip and

bank receipt of deposit, respectively, shoving that the $10,000 was

deposited into the state account.

7. On or about June 16, 1992, the NRSC transferred

$15,500 to the Oregon Republican Party by check. On or about

June 17, 1992, the $15,500 received from the NRSC was deposited

into the state bank account of the Oregon Republican Party.

Attached hereto as Zxhibit SA and 55 are copies of the bank deposit

slip and bank receipt of deposit, respectively, showing that the

$15,500 was deposited into the state account.

PAGE 2 - AFFIDAVIT OF CRA G
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so on or abot July 9 0 1992, the MIC transfww-e

$11,000 to the Oregon Republican Party by check. On or about

July 10, 1992, the $11,000 received from the USC was deposited

into the state bank aco1unt of the Oregon Republican Party.

Attached hereto as Exhibit 6A and 68 are copies of the bank deposit

slip and bank receipt of deposit, respectively, shoving that the

$11,000 vas deposited into the state account.

9. On or about July 27, 1992, the MRSC transferred

$11,000 to the Oregon Republican Party by chock. On or about

July 29. 1992, the $11,000 received from the MRSC was deposited

into the state bank account of the Oregon Republican Party.

Attached hereto as Exhibit 7A and 75 are copies of the bank deposit

slip and bank receipt of deposit, respectively, showing that the

$11,000 was deposited into the state account.

10. The total amount received by the Oregon Republican

Party from the MC during 1992 was $96,500. All amounts received

from the MRSC during 1992 were deposited into the Oregon Republican

Party's state bank account. All amounts received from the NRSC in

1992 were intended by the Oregon Republican Party to be used for

party building pupose. None of the amounts received from the

NMSC during 1992 were ever intended to be expended, except for

permissible state party purposes.

11. Attached as Exhibit 8 is a certified copy of the

Oregon Republican Party's Contributions and Expenditures reports

for the lt preelection, 2nd pre-election and post election

reporting periods for the Primary Election of 1992 and for the lt

PAGE 3 - AFFIDAVIT OF CRAIG 5U
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pr.-leottO rSpWtbn per far the General Zlectiom of 1"2.

filed vith the Oregon Secretary of State. Part II of each report

in xibit $ ohms all of the expenditures made from the state

account. Rzoept as noted below with respect to approximately

$1,670 in expendituies to Robeson Marketing Communications, all of

the expenditures were solely for party building purposes; the funds

vithin the state account were not commingled vith funds vithin the

Oregon Republican Party's "federal" bank account, and none of the

expenditures from the state account were impermissible expenditures

on behalf of Senator Packwood or any other federal election.

12. In 1992, prior to the Democratic Party primary in

Oregon, the Oregon Republican Party pre-paid Robeson Marketing

Communications $43,334.00 for services rendered in connection with

a series of advertisements. The prepayment was from the Oregon

Republican Party's "federalu account. When the actual bill from

Robson came to more than $45,000, ,obeson drew upon funds

previously paid to it from the Oregon Republican Party's non-

federal account for payment of the balance. Robeson's actions vere

taken vithout the knowledge or consent of the Oregon Republican

Party.

13. In 1992, the Democratic Senatorial Campaign

Comittee filed a colaint vith the Federal Election Commission

(the Commissionm ) against the Oregon Republican Party. Upon

consideration, the Commission determined that although inadvertent

and not the remlt of actions by the Oregon Republican Party, the

actions taken by a Markting Comunications constituted use

PAGE 4 - AFFIDAVIT OF CRAIG BUIAN
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ot tf etStbtei by the Puiral 3leoon campaign Act (t"

'Act') to pay part of the costs of the advertisements. The Oregon

Republican Party subeu ly entered into a Conciliation Apemut

with the Camission aoncerning this and other alleged violations of

the Act .

14. Apart from the violation involving Robeson Marketing

Comunications discussed above, I am not aware of any other

instance in which the Oregon Republican Party made impermissible

expenditures from its non-federal account in connection with

Senator Packwoodg' reelection campaign, or in connection with any

other campaign in a federal election.

Sibscribed and sworn to b:ore m this day of
October, 1995.

Notary Public for Oregota
My Commission ExpLres: 2/2//9L

Craig Derkan
606 SW Doadvy, suite 806 06w-
Portland, Oregon 97205 ICAA. M
(503) 228-0700 U -mGMM
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN.: Mary L. Taisar, Esq.

RE: MUR 4262

Dear Mr. Noble:
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false, and the NRSC and its past.Chainm nvr lad a onvesio with Senato Packwood
resenblig the one bul-ed in his diary.

Second, the Complaint actually does not ale any iegal activity on the part of the NRSC
and Senator Gramm. Transfers of nonfederal funds between affiliated party committees are
completely lawful under the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Third, and most importantly, there is not even one hint of an allegation or evidence in the
Complaint that the Oregon Republican Party actualy misspent the nonfederawl money the NRSC
transferred to it. Accordingly, the Commissi uld find "no reasn to believe* Senator Gramm
and the NRSC violated any provisions of the Act.

I From April 24, 1992, through July 9, 1992, the NRSC made a total of S96,500 in transfers
from its nonfederal expenditures account to the Oregon Republican Party. (See NRSC Reports
on file with the Commission as attached to the Complaint).

2. Each of these transfers was made to offset the Administrative costs of the Oregon Republican
Party (See Attachment 1).

3 It is the practice of the NRSC to send a letter with every nonfderal transfer to a Republican
state party committee that specifically states the mny the NISC is transferring has come from
the NRSC's A account, that the state party shom deposit this transfer into its nonfederal
(or "state') account, and that "utilizing this money in ay way to inluence a federal election is
strictly rmlk ed." (See Atachment 2).

4. In the Report of the Soate Ethics Committee on the mom of the Packwood diaries, Senator
Packwood on per 1242 that his Aback 6, 1992, ry sry Owa simply wrong' and 'did
not eve reect the essc of -axn ethg tot dar Sem r Mrm=] said to him.'
(Attachment 3).

5. James Cecil who was prem at the meegf betwm Samto Grammn and Packwood when
the alleged statemn tstook phla las ubmitted a swr i t that "Senator Gramm told
Senator Pack that the NRSC would fidy &d bbcms, referring to the amount of
coordinated -w, tat fedPral law dows ... tke* if Senator Gramm told
Craig Bakzma, the Clmirunn of the On" m Pfty, tht he would work with him on
partybiding actvities. No dolor amdscmedn .... There were no
stat F s or canduct that do e - 6 ngoj, or AosM ac improperly or
illegally." (A 4).

: This a d and - 0- aPW 01
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6. Craig Berkman has publicly uttNe in a SIItebtr 9, 1995, article in the Housto

that *he, Packwood and Granm and svr aides had a 10-minute meeting after a Republican

Party function and discussed the money that was to be used for party building. Berkman said no

mention was made of using the n ey for P-ckwood's campaign. Berkman said he was stunned

to read the allegation in the Packwood diary." (Attachment 5).

7 Senator Packwood has again publicly stated in a recent broadcast of "CBS's Face the Nation"

that his diary entry at issue here "was totally wrong." (Attachment 6).

- Senator Gramm, in a recent letter to the Senate Ethics Committee, stated that 'Senator

Packwood's diary entry reflects an obvious misunderstanding of the election law that governs

contributions by party committees such as the National Republican Senatorial Committee to state

parties for the purpose of "party building activi ... The [Oregon Republican Party] was

specifically directed not only to use the finds for party building projects only, but to publicly

report the contribution as required by law.... It was my policy to make (this) legal prohibition

explicitly clear.' (Attachment 7).

9 The United States Senate Select Committee on Ethics has already reviewed this matter "and

concluded that no further action will be taken by the Committee." (Attachment 8).

The entire foundation of the Complai in this case is the false and uncorroborated hearsay

contained in a diary. This hearsay has been recan by its author and contradicted by every other

participant in the conversatio& No one believes the conversation took place the way Senator

Packwood initially recorded it, md S I Pckwoo Semtor Gramm, Craig Berkman and

James Cecil all agree that the diary entry is "totAy wrong" Accordingly, there is no fact at issue

on which the Commission may even base a "reason to believe" finding.

But r rles of what was actaMlly S&. the inpott point for purpose of the

Commission's legal analysis of this it ithat notding unlawful bapPogd. Every single

transfer the NRSC made to the Oregon R , Paty was completely lawful under II C.F.R.

! 02.6(aX 1)(ii) ('transfers of funds may be amde withmt limit on amount between and among a

rational party commnittee, a State party Coumitte and/or any subordinate party committee').

Not only does the sttute and the C o' regulation allow these transfers, they are

necessary for the state parties to pmpesl fym ie the muAderal share of their non-allocable,

administrative or patrty-buildif u. fame M o . requires these expenses be paid with

the correct portion of onfeder a finds, and the national parties are a necessary source for these

payments.

Accordin y, the NRSC v wA -W& its rigt ia waki the transfers at issue here. In

fact, the NRSC goes the extra-at in 16m u & the Lacipis of its nonfederal transfers that the

money may only be used for peV ia pwpo nuast be properly reported, and may not be

used "in any way' to infltence a fdoW dmtka

1 1111n- ofnawad
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Finally, the Commuio. wa able to in 1 "R 3524 -rwi-- - 1s67334 ia
coordinated prty a -piU tttrab o he ow e S m etPm I~ d
Oregon Repulia ParWty's nonfdleral acem Al p tm @VIP dw thisw msw e b bY de
paty's vendor, who, on his own initiativn , debited the patys 01W e m t ctow

part of federalbl. (See nwAttachen9, m r31, 1992, RepomSeithfe g9
Republican Party to MUR 3524 with a statement aml iVoMce by the vendor)

Obviously, the NRSC did not know about this vendor error. Even the Orn R
Party did not know about the vendor eror until the pointed it cis to thm a Y
later during the inestgtion in MUR 3524. To the c this error is rekvat to the
Commission's deteamimtim in today's cae: the er occumed i to and am in coios
with the transfer of NRSC funds, and the Co mui rl ald co.~l the =MW T the
Oregon Republican Party. Thi conciliation acs as a br to my fixtr prc 0bei the
part ies and their privies on the same issue. (See NRSC eom to MUR 4235S o nrsjmdkaml
and collateral estoppel).

CONCLUSION
The Commission may only institute an enfarc-meut matter if it actuala has 'reason to

believe" a violation has occurred. Here there is no remin to befieve am fiat is in &isPw Al
parties agree to the fact of this case. Ther is a, so ream to b efr iw or nSlWegn 0 has
been broken. In fact, even theCA Comlanu does s my a da tl the aral fin
w e &Muae UNA to inflUenc Senaor PacWood0' V 11OWN

At bes, the Comgp lt the a G&W to ye I
laws. Not only did the a sver hppen a - 0 t nege V tee i
before they can alleg a onsiacy to c n iA it. fa t e is no al or evu e th a
violation of law took pie. Simply put, it iu prMp fwdt i ? to tr amfr i5al mfl
to a state party for their nadrd adkniistt cqMM

Accoringly, the Couiin should And so rme to bw the b- -
Respondents violaed any proviko of the Fedual Becw Cpli- Act, and dae the e..
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32N. PACKWOOD: Oh. I never--

Mi. SCIIEFFER: -- ing you thought you Co

indicted for?

SEN. PACKWOOD: I never conceived, nor did my

that the Ethics Committee would ever see this diary. They

thought they had no right to it. We had a constitutionl

privilege to protect it. So I never at any time. until finally a

subpoena and a court decision, ever thtught that the Ethics

Committee would ever have the diary.

MR. SClIIEFFER: Senator, at one point you talk about meeting

with Phil Gramnm. and you say in the diary how you were afraid, or

dowhat he was offering to you -- and this was his offer to put

S100,000 into your campaign as a way to skirt the campaign

finance laws - you talk about meeting with an NRA offkial, you

talk about meeting with other l bbyists. Why will not pep

come away from this 3aying dt the Senate is a place where on

goes to do back room deals, and that's how you get your busiams

done in the Senate?

SEN. PACKWOOD: Because those are all taken out of coiext,

and not in the -- when you look at the full panoply of diary

entries, you will see in this time and time and time apin

references that say. Of will not allow that as a quid pro quo,

01 will not do this,* or "the people think they can jet in her

and give money and get we ,eing. they're totally waoU - I

throw them out.* But its limming you don't see any o ~di
listed.

mrn" ;r m-0 -f PCW both' 6fbiVJ8 Oft

SEEPAKWO~ M~m~m. ~(n ak---It MONO ~

W. AW OM.- Y N 1

8PW. PACKWOD YeL. I

K



SEN. PACKWOOD -9 k wamat a heaW .;*mr lrn- is
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MR. SCIIEFFER An u repsin -t. selu,

SEN. PACKwooDk r. wn -- b m. n o~ Wi Pt on
any nme of o dary uws. You'" maked th" WON*.

' eve times - Is-6 6*4 wai k.

MR. SCHIEFFER: I'm Waq about Senator P sewsiwid where
he soes from here: Are you rememn abot what you ve darsenar?

all SEN. PACKWIOO Yaes Am I embarratsi? Aml I i mic?
Do I wish I hsni't O it Of core.
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Hon. Mitch McConne.l Ch*W
Hon. Richerd yan We Ch* n
Select Committee on Eflc
Room 220
Hart Senate Office Biidb
Washington. D.C. 206104S

Doer Sens. McCome nd ryw:

,C Thank you for fcrwudi*g Ui CoMndueS' klqary r9 a dy eniry mwi by

Sen. Bob Packwo on c . I am plmwd 1 have .pprlhnylo
respond.

Sen. Packwood's d amn, obIWwOn e, i of 11W secli

th)Seatgave
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vote di m. Fed

Nparties. bu WDmON) (0" SI 4 Nr

Ito wCIgm 44ibu
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required by low: .

chak~n of ft
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i6

ONW



16

In

w,.

t

e C.'

.4.',.. - -

fN

-47,* t



Lett__ to Senator Gr-_m from Senate Seect Committee on Ethics



Bepteer 14, 1995

The Honorable Phil Gram
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Grams

Thank you for your UMly resposs to the Cammttee sSeptember 6, 1995 letter zelatAg to an entry recorded in Senator
Bob Packwood's diary for *arch 6, 1992.

The CoiaLttee hUs reviewed th' mtter aM has concldedthat no further actio will be taken by the Cointtoe

We appreciate yawe attention to ths matter.

.A-77

O
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Mary L. Tasker, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election CoWaision
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Tasker:

Re: MUR 4260, MUR 4261, MUR 4262, MUR 4265

I have your letters regarding various complaints. In
this letter I respond to the allegations.

As an initial matter, I believe it is important to note
one fact common to each of the complaints. Each is based
solely on entries from my diary. As you may know, the diary
itself was the subject of considerable discussion with the

Senate Ethics Comittee. Before the FEC uses my diary, for
any purpose, it should be familiar with my testimony
regarding sy diary. This can be found in the depositions,
which a pert of the public record, see depositions dated

I.:'y 1*5 and June 27, 1995 (sample pages are

1. M6 4260 -- the Auto Dealers complaint

Ybo cailaint filed in the above-captioned case
4* Stht m A im', properly consulted on

jgnden conducted by, and
there..ore ecei5ed eive contributions from,
the Automobile DMal** and Drivers for Free Trade
PAC (*Autmobile Dealers"). The complaint is
baseless t facts contained in it do not

MIt the ga . No violation occurred
the iiao s ld dismiss this matter

tly.



fA=: This complaint charges that there wa
iwgerissible conmultation or coordination In
persons associated with my 1992 Senate cap1
and the Automobile Dealers. The complaint StatU
that the Automobile Dealers made independent
expenditures of $65,539 in the form of telephone
banks supporting my candidacy between October 27,
1992 and November 2, 1992.

The only evidence of alleged improper contact is
an excerpt from my diary that has been made
public. The diary entry is from March 20, 1992.
It states, in part: *Apparently the Automobile
Dealers are willing to do some spending against
AuCoin."

As demonstrated by the enclosed affidavit from
Elaine Franklin, my chief of staff and campaign
manager who is referred to in the diary entry, and
by my testimony before the Ethics Committee, there
was no consultation, coordination or other
impermissible contact between us (or anyone
associated with my campaign to the best of my
knowledge) and the Automobile Dealers regarding
the October 27, 1992 to November 2, 1992
expenditures which are the subject of this
complaint. Affidavit of Elaine Franklin, at
paragraph 4.

IM: Federal election law defines an independent
expenditure as an expenditure expressly advocating
the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is made "without cooperation or
consultation with any candidate, or any authorised
committee or agent of such candidate," and which
is anot made in concert with, or at the request or
suggestion of, any candidate, or any authorized
committee or agent of such candidate. 2 U.S.C.
Section 431(17).

QISCUSSION: I do not recall the conversation the
diary entry reflects that I had with Elaine
Franklin. However, the activities discussed in
the diary entry did not happen. There were no
contacts regarding these expenditures that would
violate 2 U.S.C. Section 431 (17). Franklin
affidavit paragraph 4.



-W

A fair reaing of the complaint itself makem clear
tee was no violation of the Federal 3lection
Campaign Act or the Regulations. First, the
Automobile Dealers did n& *do some spending
against AuCoin." (emphasis added). There is no

rge in the complaint, and no evidence in their
reports filed with the Commission, that the
Automobile Dealers ever spent any money against
AuCoin (the complaint itself notes the independent
expenditure was a phone bank insuor of my
candidacy). To my knowledge, there was no
spending against AuCoin. Packwood affidavit
paragraph 4; Franklin affidavit paragraph 3.

The second piece of evidence that there was no
violation is the timing involved. The Automobile
Dealers' spending that is the subject of the
complaint began in October 1992. The diary entry
upon which the complaint is based took place in
March 1992, some seven months earlier, and prior
even to the conclusion of the Democratic primary
to select a candidate to run against me. There
was no improper coordination in this case. In
fact, it would be impossible (and certainly
counterproductive) to coordinate or consult before
a Democratic nominee was even selected.

Tbmfore, the cooperation or consultation,
rqminst or suggestion that allegedly poisons this
indepedent expenditure never happened. This
c int was filed only because of an entry from
mV diary about activity that never took place
which was written seven moths before the election
it suppoedly would have influenced.

While the wording of the diary entry is
unfortunate, the complaint is not about any
activity that violated the Act. Accordingly, this
matter should be dismissed.



2. MUR 4261 -- the National Rifle Association
:4 complaint

For the reasons set f orth below, the cmlaint to
without merit and must be dismissed byt FC.

E&M: The complaint charges that my campaign
committee accepted illegal corporate contributions
in the form of independent expenditures that the
Center alleges were not independent, as a matter
of law. These expenditures were made by the
National Rifle Association's Institute for
Legislative Action (NRA's Institute"), a
membership organization constituted as a nonprofit
corporation. The complaint includes as an
attachment the NRA's Institute's *Report of
Communication Costs by Corporations and Membership
Organizations" showing two expenditures against
Les AuCoin, my opponent in the 1992 general
election.' Both expenditures are reported by the
NRA as communications with the organization's
"members.0

pISCUSSION: In filing the complaint, the Center
was apparently unaware that federal election law
permits membership organizations to mail partisan
comunications to their members. 11 C.F.R.
Sections 100.8(b) (4), 114.3(a) (2), 114.3(c) and
114.7(h). "Any cost incurred for any
counication by a membership organization to its
members ... is not an expenditure ... 0 so long as
an FEC Form 7 is filed. 11 C.F.R. Section
100.8(b) (4). Since the Center itself attaches the
NRA Institute's required form, it is self-evident
there is no violation.

For the record, although not dispositive in this mattex
ow below), the first expenditure cited in the complaint c on,..
... V* 1992, in advance of the Oregon primary in which Mr. Au1f

emocratic opponent. This expenditure cannot be called -C,
Are on behalf of me or my campaign committee, especially

the diary entry attached to the complaint concerns an
Oc~aer6, 1992 meeting.



The Act specifically permits organizations such as
the NRA's Institute to mail to its wmbers the
commications, even if partisan, that m tft
subject of this complaint. 11 C.F.R. Beceia
114.3(a) (2) and 114.7(h). There is no allegftion
that the cmications do not met the
requirements of the regulations, and it is my
belief that they did comply with 11 C.P.R Section
114.3(c).

ONCLUSION: The law does not consider the
comunications at issue a contribution or
expenditure on behalf of the candidate supported
or opposd; such communications are not considered
independent expenditures, and there is no
prohibition on showing such comunications to a
candidate. Id. Accordingly, there are no grounds
for this complaint and it must be dismissed.

3. MUR 4262 and MUR 4265 -- the Phil Gram complaints

After reviewing the allegations, the facts and the
law, it is apparent that the sole reason this
complaint was filed was that I made an statement
in a publicly released diary entry. Since no
actual violation of law occurred,2 the Commnission
must dismiss this matter.

The complaint attaches reports to the Federal
Election Comission from the National Republican
Senatorial Committee (N"RSC') indicating that
$96,650 in non- federal funds were transferred to
the Oregon Republican Party in 1992. Such
t:rai-fer are permissible under 11 C.F.R. Section
102.6(a) (1) (ii) (*Transfers of funds may be made
without limit on amount between or among a
national party comittee, a State party comittee
and/or any subordinate party committee whether or
not they are political comittees ... and wheth
or not such comittees are affiliated. 0) and ii
C.P.R. Section 110.3(c) (1) (*The contribution
limitations of 11 C.F.R. Sections 110.1 and 110.2
shall not limit the transfers of funds between ..
party cmittees of the same political party.*).

A a technical matter, the Conciliation Agreement in
36.I, pates that a state party vendor, Robeson Marketing

*, wit t the state party's consent, did use $1,6
IU-fedeal account to pay for a federal actift

That matter has been fully conciliated in HM 3524,
I nor ycme involved with my re-election committee

k0 # the activity or were involved in it.



My 5tatemnt before the Senate Ethics
explains that entry. Both major !axtAo -'
fr tn tratsfers of both federa
ollas to their r ieetive state part-

&sit with party building activities. as .
permitted by federal and state campaign 1ws....
This party building activity helps all mIAMt
who run on the party's ticket in a given eletio.

In conclusion, these complaints should be
dismissed for two reasons: first, we did not
violate the Federal Election Campaign Act, ad,
secondly, the diary entry is explained by my
testimony before the Senate Ethics Committee.

Sincerely,

BOB PACKWOOD
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A. Dwlne to open a ,, MMdo w ie *#ad April

apw~.l IaP -0-11PIle k

I, 1997, and

1. Pre-MUR 322

2. Pre4UR 334

3. Pre-MUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1,1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following mattes:

MUR 4139

MUR 4150

MUR 4257

MUR 4258

MUR 4260

MUR4261

MUR 4262

MU! 4265

MUR 427

MUR 4279

MU! 4382

13. MUR 4347

14. MUR 4354

15. MUR 4367

16. MUR 4371

17. MUR 4V3

ML MUR 4374

19. bU 4M75

21 MI4SW
21. 1-4URW9

22. &MS

2L RE4M
X be4

25. MUR 4390

26. MUR 4391

27. MUR 4393

28. MUR 4397

29. MUR 4405

30. MUR 4411

31. MUR 4414

32. MUR 4418

33. MUR 4421

34. MUR 4448

1/

I.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.
S.

9.

I0.

11.

12.



20- the 310m, Ot
) IndaDoo t 0197 -If

m-tormm t Prior

it MarJorie V. m *s recording secretary for the

Federal Xlectice CinaLesion executive session on March 11,

1997t do hereby certify that the Comissioc decided by a

vote of S0 to tak the following actions with respect

to the above-captiomed matter:

A. Decline to open a MUK, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the app& prate letters in the following
mattereS

1. Pe-Ul 322;
a. ]Pre-Ma 334s
3. , 335.

l1. "h & ac em, COe the file effective
Al 3 and aWprG the approprate

s. .u to ZS0 . 4379;
t. u s u. 4264#

4. .... , 231. I

5:. :R 14.
30 IL2* 0*.2.s. . - -.5IC

2 91h1ITS~ 433
1.. ~ 4374



2
KIM dleommtPrwLty

MRt 4375#
M4377:1
S4379s
M43641

=a 4388;
MR 4390s
=a 4391:

27.28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

Wa4393#
m 4397s
um 44051
N=N 4411;
NU 4414#
NUR 4418
UMa 44210
NU 4448.

Zlliott, McDoald, NaOary,

nA Thom8s voted affirmatively for the decLton.

Attest:

($.xjori.o . 2mmus,
secretary of the Cminsslon

at.

223m
23.as.

24.
25.
26.

C-Leimoners ALkens,

Z9 4wo

Date



FOXMRA tLt~aNcoIIsON

pt W

Kent Cooper, E=Mvc DUCor
Center for ReasipN Politics
1320 19th Sreeg, NW
Washingtn D.C. 20036

IE: MM 4262

Dear Mr. Cooper

On Septmebder IS, I99S, the Federal Election Cosmiio received a complaint filed byEllen Miller on behlfothm r for paqmiw - Paliuies aftig cetain violations of theFederal Election C Act of 1971, a -nde d ('the Ac

After cnirngtoe elfUiggsC i n wie itsproseculorial "uumn s ai ~ W ~ bdoetv

trelatiet

The mat 
&disissal Ofthis action. 2, tLS# * ft

w;~ ~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

National RCp~bICUm a l dopte
425 2nd Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-4914

RE MUR 4262
The oUi G i uni; Nabtal Rqblicm Senatorial Committee; andStan Huckda,, as treasurer

De Mr. Engle:

On Septem*ff 01995, the Federl Election Commission notified your Clients of acomant alleng de Federal Elxio Cmpaign Act of 1971, asarended A copy of the c la*i was enclosed with dt notification.

After considering the . of this matter, the Commission exercised itsprosecutonal di scretiga to ae an get" imgna y4W liU. Tis case was evaluatedobectiv relative to other mAtWi an theCommissoXsdocket I light of the iformaionWthe record, the relt 
"mmmm bt

Commissiondee fstga Slistsm Apll9 .

AA. .

The onfld I- - LS ; . - 437$&X 12) o longe apply and this matteC) i~s n1oWpublic. In adjid01k s-uA *s-p 01. 4a eplcdo temicrc
within 30 da•s s a Ijvm 0gb o e o mission' oe
If you wish to s 110' 1hed public record, plae & seas soon as pssi.. eWico pricwto r of yoawadditional materiasu SAWu "0" 1 lit a*8 the publc w recrd hereceived,

If you have any Noix, plaise contoct AM E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

(~ ~mnt i Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION CO MION

Ssw. IL Riikl, sr
2300 Fifst hInat Tower
1300 SW Fifth Avenue
Portland, OR 97201

RE: MUR 4262

Oregon Repud~ican Party and Outs.1 Ddlacy. as Oummer

Dear Mr. Rinkle:

on September 20,1995, the Fedu d C im nti yw dients of a
complaint alleging certain voation of the FeWI Eltioi p Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enc lumed wis the notiicat ow

After considering the circum Wu4es *(bs er, the AIni m a exercised its
posecutoial di tn o take no actio pi " diam. This came v evaslfd
objectiv' relativetooieramaners on e -omiuiw- -AMP ldidut oite ifo--o- an
the recwd the relmive signficance ofdkt coma.*, m o d I do clquedm the
Commission detmined to close is hile m W lI ), 1*.

The monfldeu euw:0 -MAL.it
is raw ., t uOM pRO* @cord
within 30 dms this coddoecw ay MY13voe
If you wishi to subs*uimy fitul or ds

Is. e_, my

Ifpmi.Oaw eoa Ahs _. at (M) 219-340.

poa



Lim COMMISSION

An I

3301 W~
Wau-hin*gM" 3k, -300

RE: MUR 4262

Dear Mr. govBm

ona SMsva.IR, F" Electio COMII misi oified you of acolatallgm8 u dl F letioC mipN Act of 1971, asmd A colof t op m Wh cw n.

Aft fttsbw w uiof this matter, the Comnission euLcriseditas mmmm a T I s n I hni doe Re-Elm ctwood Commite md you,as treNms i etoi m otber usjgq on dw Commssins
dokt usth q~ th.e relative sagIMflcAX of te =w and tha

.hpm&*e of~.o dmo mod io done ju file i. ths e onApril 1l,19" thi

W0X12amwiMdctdrenscor

gPUc vwnprio 10 metil ofyouw
S b adtwP k tlic reicod when

t Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

si-,

CeAl fohaomentDocket

is rw P
wihm 30
If you w
as sommn.dA&Im1

7.
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Amem xv h-Aa- .-

PO a= 911"mwa m, D.C. M®

RE: MUR 4626

On~a a" d- on~mm i~ notif You yeta coopmaiep - MPW %a doi Act of 1971,n um&I A copy

pro j ul Tim 9(4 ed cvahunmswrd isv
relatiw to odrM
the reiativ4C fkmd

W,~9

Themg
is now pl~

D widin 3Os
If vou wgk IDA
as soon as POW

receved

Svw.
~PAW **K PWW oo

Iftym

3-,

f~~

___A -



hmh

POBMgm
Wmiumo D.C USMt M9

RE- MUIR 4262

MWil -ba Cnwclm t file
Mm ~ ~ mmd WMdi~. 8 ~urn It m~kobye rumed

I abrw'--- I bmc cmt If you b~c myqwsim
pcmma mat (22) 219-3400.

47.'LCz
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